
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject 

Dietrich, William 
1/2/2014 2:53:00 PM 
Redacted 

Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe) 

RE: 1.00-11-001: please send confidential version — Quarterly Status Report of 
PG&E 

Redacted 

Thanks very much! 

Bill 

From - Redacted 
Sent: Thursday, January 02, 2014 2:50 PM 
To: Dietrich, William 
Cc: Alien, Meredith 
Subject: RE: 1.00-11-001: please send confidential version - Quarterly Status Report of PG&E 

Bill 

Attached is the confidential report. 

Redacted 

From: Dietrich, William fmailto:william.dietrich@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Thursday, January 02, 2014 2:01 PM 
To: I Redacted I 
Cc: Alien, Meredith 
Subject: 1.00-11-001: please send confidential version - Quarterly Status Report of PG&E 

Heilo Redacted 

I work in the Generation and Transmission Planning Section at the Energy Division of the CPUC. 
Would you please send me the confidential version of the quarterly report? 



Would you kindly consider putting me on a regular, quarterly distribution of the confidential version? 
Please send that version to williarn.dietrich@cpuc.ca.qov. 

Thanks! 

Sincerely, 

Bill 

William Dietrich 

Senior Analyst 

Generation and Transmission Planning Section 

Infrastructure Planning & Permitting Branch 

Energy Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

505 Van Ness Ave. 

San Francisco, CA 94102-3214 

e-mail: william.dietrich@cpyc.ca.qov 

phone: (415)703-1146 

(Note: I use an old, personal email address on the service lists, because sometimes the CPUC's 
spamblocker blocks legitimate emails from parties to the proceedings on which I am working.) 

—Forwarded Message— 
From: "Lee, Donna" 
Sent: Jan 2, 2014 9:45 AM 
To: "claufenb@enerqy.state.ca.us", "clu@cpuc.ca.gov", "clvde.murlev@comcast.net", 
"david@ceert.oro", "davidmorse9@qmail.com", "denniss@enxco.com", 
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"dhuard@mariatt.corn", "dickt@enxco.com", "dietrichlaw2@earthlink.net", 
"dkk@eslawfirm.com", "dkondole@energy.state.ca.us", "dlbaraias@jid.com", 
"douolass@energyattornev.com", "ed.smeloff@sunpowercorp.com", 
"edchanq@flvnnrci.com", "qarv I palo@fpl.com", "hal@rwitz.net", 
"hborn@aspeneq.com", "hurlock@w3ter.ca.gov", "ia1@cpuc.ca.gov" 
Subject: I00 11 001, AB 970 Oil, Qtrly Project Status Rpt of PGE 

TO ALL PARTIES: 

Enclosed is a copy of QUARTERLY PROJECT STATUS REPORT OF 
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY, in PDF format, which was 
submitted today to the Director of the Energy Division of the California 
Public Utilities Commission in Docket No. I00 11 001. 

Donna Lee, on behalf of 
David T. Kraska 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s), please notify Donna 
Lee, tel (415) 973-6657, fax (415) 973-5520, DMLa@pge.com 

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the 
addressees who are being served. The service list has been split into 20-
addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC and other e-mail servers. 

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official 
service list for docket no. I00 11 001. If you would no longer like to 
receive documents regarding this docket, please contact the CPUC 
Process Office directly via email at Process Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by 
phone at 415-703-2021 to remove yourself from the official service list. 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit 
http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 

This communication may contain PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL information. 
It is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Please do not read, 
distribute, or copy this e-mail, unless you are an intended recipient. If 

you have received this e-mail in error, please notify me immediately by reply 
e-mail and destroy all copies of the e-mail and attachments. Thank you very 
much. 
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